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Short History of Cycling in Bedford
Introduction

The bicycle that we know today started in the UK with the diamond
shaped fr ame Roavlelre dS dddigaed/d6y John Kemp Starley
in 1885 and manufactured in Coventry.

The bicycle featured two wheels
of the same size and a chain drive
to the rear wheel.

With the riderds cent
over the centre of the frame it was
possible to touch the ground with
both feet making it extremely safe

to ride.
Before then there had been the
@raisine 6 i nvented in 181

consisted of two in -line wooden
carriage wheels held together by a wooden bench on which the rider
straddled. It had a very basic steering mechanism and was ridden by
paddling with the feet along the ground. This type was also known as
t h dwobldy horse & alandytorse & .

During the 1860s, pedals and cranks were fitted to the front wheel and

the Ovelocipeded was born. This evol ved
dordinary 8 ohigh -@heeler 8 whi ch | ater becapeanyknowr
farthing 6 .

In the 1880s Bedford was still only a small town with about 20,000

i nhabitants and apart from carriersd ca
and penny farthing the streets were extremely quiet. However it was in a

period of rapid change with the introduction of the railways and the

establishment of various industries.

The safety bicycle brought the prospect of everyday transport not only
for men but also crucially for women of all ages where it had a huge
impact on their independence.

This was particularly so for the younger female members of staff of the

Girl 6s Modern School which had opened i
1882 and moved to St Paul 6s Square in 1
lives less restrictive and more joyful.

Dan Al bone, a Biggleswade inventor, cop

and produced the Ivel Safety cycle in April 1886 and was one of the first
to make a ladies version by replacing the straight front tube with a
curve. Dan went on to develop a motor car and tractor. He was a
founder member of the North Road Cycling Club devoted to cycle racing.



Early 20th Century

The early 20th century saw the use of the bicycle multiply and the
formation of a number of local cycling clubs - Ampthill Cycling Club,
Biggleswade & District Cycling Club, Bedford Cycling and Athletic Club -
although only two are still going strong, Bedfordshire Road Racing Club
(BRCC) and the CTC Bedfordshire.

BRCC was founded in 1923 at the Sun Hotel, Biggleswade following an
inaugural club run from the Town Hall, Bedford.

Al t hough the Cyclistds Touring Club
protect and promote the rights of cyclists it was not until a Council

meeting held in Dublin on 10 July 1926 that a resolution was adopted to

give permission for a District Association to be formed in Bedfordshire.

A racing offshoot of the CTC known as the Icknield Road Club and
based in Ampthill was formed in 1933 but relinquished its formal ties
with the CTC in 1959.

Cyclists in the High Street, Bedford circa 1916

World War | and the emergence of the motor car started to effect cycling
and most cycle manufacturers turned to the design and manufacture of
this type of vehicle.

However with its compact and relatively flat terrain, Bedford retained a
significantly higher number of cyclists within its population compared
to many other towns and cities.



1950s and 60s

The early 1950s in the UK were the heyday for cycling after World War Il
with more than 3.5 million bicycles manufactured per year but by 1958
had dropped to 2 million.

Although the car was still a luxury item and many people still relied on
the bicycle, attitudes were changing and a family car became to be
within the reach of a greater number of people. The use of the motor car
increased significantly throughout the 50s and 60s and resulted in most
main roads became increasingly busy and this inevitably led to a decline
in cycling.

In Bedford coupled with the still rapid growth of the town, congestion
particularly in the town centre became a major traffic problem.

Home time in the 50s from WH Allen, coming over
Ford End Road railway bridge into Midland Road.

The Town and Country Planning Act was passed in 1947 and as a result
Bedford Borough was required to prepare a comprehensive development
plan.

Bedford by the RiveA town planning report (1952)

The plan outlined in a Bedford by the River report led to the
construction in the 1950s of four cycle tracks to improve cross town

communications for cyclists on the west and south of the town. These
were: -



Track alongside the then Bedford Town Football Ground in Queens
Park, now known as The Slipe

Track alongside Longholme Way
Track linking Elstow Road and Ampthill Road
Track linking Willow Road and Pearcy Road

and complemented a number of paths regularly used by cyclists
including the Riverside path and Cemetery Hill path to give an off -road
cycle network of 12 km throughout the area.

E =

Cemetery Path as it is today

Bedford and Kempston Transport Survey (1965)
The Bedford Studylfown Centre: Appraisal (1967)

Private motor vehicle registrations had increased five fold to 91,000

bet ween 1945 and 1965 and in the tow
significant conflict between the increasing level of traffic and the need

to improve the walking and cycling environment.

The 1965 survey reported 13,000 cycle movements (12.4% of the total)

between 6am and 10pm in the central area and 15,000 (11.9%) in all

areas. Some 9% of commuters cycled to the railway station.

The 1967 study quoted 16,000 cyclists (12.4% of the total) accessing the
town centre out of a total of 126,310 movements.



1970s

The 1970s saw a revival in cycling from the low levels of the previous
two decades not least due to increasing public concern for the
environment and the acknowledgment of its efficiency, cheapness,
convenience for both children and adults. However many people
considered cycling to be unsafe - vulnerable to the danger of conflict
from motor vehicles.

The Association of Cyclists (1975)
The Association of Cyclists (ABC) was formed in 1975 (page 29).

Bedford Urban Transportation Study (BULTS) (1976)

Bedfordshire County Council following Local Government reorganisation
in 1974 carried out a transportation study in 1976. This showed that as
many people use a bicycle as public transport and that there were more
bikes in the town than in any place of comparable size in the country.

The Council therefore put forward a plan in 1977 to provide (radial)
special routes for cyclists throughout Bedford (into the town centre).
This was to comprise some 39 km of cycle lanes and tracks and 19
signal controlled crossings costing £400,000. The plan was to be a long
term one and to be carried out in stages.

It was very radical for the time and was believed to be the only
transportation study in the country which included cycling as a
guantified mode of travel.

Proposed
cycle
network -
1977



